
September 6th, 19^2.

Dear Mr. Stewart:

h?rrl?,thI 5avB your^letter^to
“* J* the 29th ultimo relative to the removal
rofa!1oFo[t^a:r0dUCta from Mont-

«•lcaitfi?St m™t?°®"that°U^^h^debn^ 
*5 Puttln6 the present building in 

b? °f F°p“ir 80 aB t0 suable the work u
that -ilr LfT,^ !^»8nd 11 wes b6Cauae °f this fact 

‘ *" Arthur wrote you. The Governors haveconsidered the matter further and
er51r tîia*' ve can provide the necessary and accommodation. * *

of the

I hfit/A -, J inforraed you some time ago.
baekU would b* * distinct step UnlTO»U, ?w«°^ the ^oratories from the P 
advînt f«î,iJS5rf the work CAU be prosecuted withge both t0 the Government and to the College.

rxheno rae“’^~ c\a£“s &aueqmte. ry Stepa to mak8 the eceomedZtîw

Yours very truly,

Chancellor.
Honourable Charles Stewart,

Minister of the Interior,
0 t t a w a, Ontario.
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